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Wayland Water DeParfinent
Town Office Building
41 Cochituate Road
Wayland, MA 01778

August 24,2001

RE: WAYLAIT{D-Public Water SUPPIY
Determination of Treat to Water Supply

Due to Beaver ActivitY
PWS ID#: 3315000

Attention: Donald W. Hollender
SuPerintendent

Dear Mr. Hollender:

we have your request for "Determination of Threat to Fublic water Supply Due to Beaver

Activity". An inspection of the *"u ortn" campbell weJ! was conducted on August 7 '2001by

Michael Abel of this Department in order to deierrrine if the beaver activity posed a "threat to

the public water supply" according to the provisions of G'L' Chapter 139' section 80A' His

observation, 
"onn..'ttr" 

existence of an aciive beaver population in.the area of the Campbell

well. This activity resulted in surface water rising to within 20 feet of the well'

In accordance with its authority under 321 CMR 2'0S(9) the Department herein determines

that the presence of beavers within the area of the Campbell Well poses an immediate

threat to your public water supply and public health, and the Department concurs with your

application to eliminate the thrcai il"*" i*r,r" the appropriate measwes with the local Board

of Hearth and conservation commission to restore the areaiunounding the campbell well to its

former condition where there was a free flowing stream approximately 100 feet from the Well'

Please notify this offrce, in writing, by October 1, 2001 as to the actions taken in lesponse to this

threat and whether the threat was successfully eliminated.

The Department may require, under separate cover' additional sampling and monitoring of the

Campbell Well in order to determine if surface water is continuing to affect your drinking water

supply.

This informrtion is avrilsblc in alternetc fornat by cslling our ADA coordinator at (617) 574'6872'

2O5A Lowell sL wilmington, Il/lA 01887. Phone (97S) 661-7600 ' Fax (978) 661-7615 ' fiD# (978) 661-7679
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Please contact James J. Dillon at (978)-661-7762 if you have any questions conceming this

matter.

Very truly yours,

lwwrw
Madelyn Morris
Deputy Regional Director
Bureau of Resource Protection
Northeast Reeion

MI\,{/jd

CC:
DEP, Drinking Water Program, One Winter St., Boston, MA 02108
ATTN.: Julie Smith

DEP, Drinking Water Program, One Winter St., Boston, MA 02108
ATTN.: Kathy Romero

Waytand Water Department, Town Office Building,4l Cochituate Road, Wayland, MA 01778
ATTN.: David Fields

Wayland Board of Health, Town Office Building,4l Cochituate Road, Wayland, MA 01778
ATTN.: Steven Calichman, RS, CHO, Director

Wayne MacCallum, Director, Division of Fisheries & Wildlife Field Headquarters, I Rabbit Hill
Road, Westborough, MA 01582

Chuck Bell, District Wildlife Manager, Division of Fisheries & Wildlife, Northeast Wildlife
District, 68 Harris St., Action, MA 01720

DEP, Wetlands Program, 205A Lowell St., Wilmington, MA 01887
ATTN.: Michael Abel

Wayland Conservation Commission, Town Offrce Building,4l Cochituate Road, Wayland, MA
0t778
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Wayland Water DeParbnent
Town Offrce Building
41 Cochituate Road
Wayland, MA 01778

October 5,2001

RE: WAYLAND-Public Water SuPPIY
Requirement For Permanent Disinfection
at Town Wells
PWS ID#: 3315000

Attention: Donald W. Hollender
Superintendent

Dear Mr. Hollender:

On July 6,2001, the Departrnent of Environmental Protection (the Departnnent) issued a Notice

of Non-Compliance 6bN-we-01-5049) to the Wayland Water Deparhnent (Wayland) for

violation of the maximum contaminant level (MCL) set by the Deparhent for Total Coliform

Bacteria and E.coli in Wayland's Public water supply distribution system'

In a letter dated July 14, Z}}l,Wayland informed the Departrnent that it had taken the following

actions in response to the Notice of Non-Compliance:

l. Informed the public of the violation as specified by the Drinking Water Regulations of

Massachusetts, 310 CMR 22-16.

2. Chlorinated all public water supply wells by maintaining a free chlorine residual of 0.3

parts per million (ppm) after ten (10) minutes of contact time.

3. Filed with the Departrnent a request for determination of the threat to the Wayland public

water supply due to beaver and muskrat activity.

This informrtioD ls avlilablc in altertratc forilat by calling our ADA Cmrdimtor ar (617) 574'6ETZ'

205ALow€l lSL wi lmington,MA0lSST.Phone(978)661-7600oFax(978)661-7615oTTD#(978)661-7679
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1. Complete and submit to the Department the enclosed CIILORINATION REPORT
each month, for each disinfection facility, no later than the tenth day of the following
month.

2. Collect raw water samples for bacteriological analyses from all wells at the same
frequency as distribution samples, and submit to the Department monthly until further
written instuctions by the Department.

3. Maintain a free chlorine residual of at least 0.3 ppm after ten (10) minutes of contact time
at all wells until fi:rther written instructions by the Deparhnent.

In addition, the Drinking Water Regulations of Massachusetts,3l0 CMR 22.07Q),require all
community water systems that serve a population of 10,000 or more individuals, and, add a
disinfectant to the drinking water in any part of the treatnent process, sample and analyze for
Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM's). Since Wayland serves a population in excess of 10,000
individuals, Wayland is required to sample on a quarterly basis, beginning in the fourth
quarter of 2001 (October, November, December), for TTHM's at the following locations:

A.) Town Office Building.
B.) 373 Commonwealth Road.
C.) 4 Charles St.
D.) 2 Weir Meadow.

If you have any questions or would like to meet with Deparhrent officials to discuss this matter,
please contact James J. Dillon at (978)-661-7762.

Very truly yours,

YVdr/.-tbt-

Madelyn Morris
Deputy Regional Director
Bureau of Resowce Protection
Northeast Region

MMijd
CC:
DEP, Drinking Water Program, One Winter St., Boston, MA 02108
ATTN.: Yvette DePeiza
Wayland Water Department, Town office Building,4l Cochituate Road, Wayland, MA 01778
ATTN.: David Fields
Wayland Board of Health, Town office Building,4l Cochituate Road, Wayland, MA 01778
ATTN.: Steven Calichman, RS, CHO, Director
Tata & Howard, [nc., Consulting Engineers, 1900 West Park Drive, Westborough, MA 01582
ATTN.: Donald Tata


